From: PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov

Sent: 03/20/2018 14:32:56

To: <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject: < No Subject >

From: QO
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
(O on Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 14:32:56

This form resides at
http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancbh3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: 504 Democratic Club
BOUNDARIES: City-wide

Current Areas of Concern: Development,Civil Rights of People with
Disabilities,Transportation,Community

Emergency, Seniors,Human Services, Youth,

Primary Name: Mike Schweinsburg President

Primary Address: 334 East Eighth Street 1-A New YorkNY 10009
Primary Phone: 212-254-6299

Primary Email: michael jschweinsburg@gmail.com

Secondary Name: lvan Alevante Outreach Chair

Secondary Address: 373 East Eighth Street Apt 1-D NY NY 10009
Secondary Phone: 646-525-6225

Secondary Email: ivanalevante@gmail.com

This Organization Considers Itself a: Political,Advocacy,,

Mission/purpose of organization: Advocating for the Civil Rights of People with
Disabilities

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Political
AdvocacylLobbying on issues affecting PWDsVoter

registration and information

Is There a Governing Body: Yes

How is the leadership determined: Elections,,

How Often Does the Organization Meet: Monthly

How do you Notify People of Meetings: Email, phone calls

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Any person who identifies as
being a PWD or any person or



organization who cares to advocate for a family member or close friend who is a
PWD.We accept individuals

registered in other political parties as well due to the fact that no other party
has any mechanism for addressing

our issues
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